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Maher, William D.
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From: Campbell, Bob
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2004 4:20 PM
To: Slickney, Mike \
Cec: Maher, William D.
Subject: Information Requested....
Importance: High
AVERAGE | AVERAGE | AVERAGE | AVERAGE | AVERAGE | AVERAGE | AVERAGE | AVERAGE
% % % % % % % %
97.2% 98.1% 98.5% 99.8% 59.8% 97.6% 99.9% 99.7%.
2nd Qtr 2001 3rd Qtr 2001 [ 4th Qir 2001 [ 1st Qtr 2002 [2nd Qtr 2002| 3rd Qtr 2002 | 4th Qtr 2002 1st Qtr 2003
Net Dose |. Net Dose Net Dose Net Dose Net Dose Net Dose Net Dose Net Dose
{(mRem) {mRem) (mRem}i**?’] (mRem) (mRem) {(mRem)**:]  (mRem) (mRem)
1 Protected Area Fence #1 35 25 ’ 91 51 25 63 66 62
2 Protecled Area Fence #2 18 14 75 23 18 35 33 22
3 Prolected Area Fence #3 23 16 94 38 21 38 42 36
4 Prolecled Area Fence /14 2 3 82 3 5 17 11 9
5Prolecled Area Fence 115 6 2 81 17 6 25 16 10
6 Protlecled Area Fence #6 1 1 70 0 4 17 8 3
7 Protecled Area Fence #7 2 1 73 0 4 26 6 4
8 Protected Area Fence #8 2 2 77 0 3 25 5 5
9 Prolecled Area Fence #9 1 1 77 0 3 19 6 4
10 Protected Area Fence #10 6 4 73 9 9 36 14 11
11 Prolecled Area Fence #11 28 24 96 17 17 69 52 42
12Fence near CY Tank 8 10 79 0 7 51 14 10
714 TB - West Wall 15 11 79 16 10 7 28 24
|15 TB - North Wall 10 10 69 13 9 65 17 12
16 RCIC Tank 2 3 61 0 3 50 7 2
17 CY Tank North 10 9 68 15 1 44 15 11
18 Sea - Land Pad 25 © 22 87 16 19 81 46 42
49 Sidewalk Inl. 19 17 75 21 13 39 39 27
20Hydrant House 39 33 105 31 30 67 55 50
241 CY Tank West 80 55 136 66 71 80 72 68
22CY Tank South 67 46 116 56 59 60 G8 55
23CY Tank East 51 39 93 50 50 63 50 46
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79 T8 Rolor - North -

.- ) - --- 29 9 6
80 TB Rotor - Wesl .- . — 14 7 1

+ 41h Quarter. 2001 ‘and 3rd:Quarter 2002 were bolh irradialed during shipment. Results nol rue reflection of actual exposure during these quarter[s).

—- There was no storage prior lo the 3rd Quarler of
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